- 1833 Trustees of Parish Schools made returns to the Sessions, and the latter to the Lieut. Governor.

  The teachers made the first returns to the Clerks of the Peace.
- 1837 County Boards of Education established for the purpose of examining candidates for teacher's license.
- 1846 A Legislative Committee reported on the Grammar Schools.
- 1847 First Provincial Board of Education established.
  First Training School for teachers, at Fredericton.
  (Another opened at St. John in 1848).
  First inspectors appointed.
- 1852 Chief Superintendent of Parish Schools appointed. (Rev. James Porter).
- 1853 J. Marshall D'Avray appointed Chief Superintendent.
- 1854 A Commission appointed to investigate King's College.
- 1858 Henry Fisher appointed Chief Superintendent.
  District School Committees provided.
  Provision for one Superior School in each parish.
- 1859 King's College reorganized as the University of New Brunswick.
- 1860 John Bennet Ph. D., Chief Superintendent.
- 1861 Grammar Schools brought under the control of the Board of Education, and the inspection of the Superintendent.
- 1871 Theodore H. Rand D.C.L., Chief Superintendent. Free schools provided. The Act came into effect Jan. 1st, 1872.
- 1878 First Course of Study for Common Schools.

  The Ranking System begun. Continued until 1884.
- 1883 William Crocket M.A., Chief Suprintendent.
- 1884 The separate Grammar School Corporations dissolved.
- 1887 A Course of Study for Superior and Grammar Schools provided.
- 1891 James R. Inch, M.A., LL. D., Chief Superintendent.
- 1891 The Chief Superintendent made ex officio President of the University.
- 1893 A joint Board of Examiners created.